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D. H. MCDOUGALL, SECRETARY-TREASURER

MONTREAL, QUE.

December 15%th,1922.

Mr,MacGregor,
Secretary to the PFrime Minister,

Ottawa, Opnt.

Dear Mr.MacGregor :-
An invitation was issued in the regular

way to the Prime Minister requesting him to attend our
opening Dinner on the 20th instant, and I regret that at
the time of sending it, it was not made c¢lear to him how
grateful we were for his acceptance of the invitation of
our Hotel Directors to address those present at this Dinner.

This note is to say that we are anxious
to find ont the FPrime ilinister's plans for the evening.

On what train and at what time does he
arrive ? I will arrange to have & gar meet him,

We have reserved & suite of rooms for
his use while here and are anxious to have no hitch oeccur
in looking after him. y ~

Very truly yours,

C§2947?11:;;4;45:;2¢;»4q§3‘

VICE-PRESIDLET,
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